February 4, 1958

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in the Council Chambers in City Hall, on Tuesday, February 4, 1958, at the hour of seven-thirty o'clock (7:30 P.M. C.S.T.) in regular session with Mayor Thos. L. Lemon presiding.

> Members present: Graves, Chttwood, Griffith, Sikes, Miller, Simpson. and Van Meter.

Members absent: None,

The Meeting was opened with a prayer by Councilman Graves.

Councilman Griffith moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the minutes of the January 21st meeting as submitted to the individual Councilmen be approved; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that the ordinance on annexation be advanced to second reading by title only. Upon a roll call vote the motion unanimously carried.

After second reading of the proposed ordinance on annexation by title only by the Clerk-Treasurer, Councilman Sikes presented a report from a Special Committee on the Annexation Ordinance which consisted of Councilman Sikes, Chairman, Councilman Graves, Councilman Chitwood, Councilman Griffith, Councilman Miller, Councilman Simpson, and Councilman Van Meter, and it was read in full by the Clerk-Treasurer.

On behalf of the Special Committee, Councilman Sikes moved the adoption of the recommendations submitted by the Committee. Upon a roll call vote the following votes were cast:

Graves	Yes
Chitwood	Yes
Griffith	Yeş
Sikes	Yes
Miller	Yes
Simpson	Yes
Van Meter	No

The motion was carried.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Ordinance No. 4, 1958 be adopted as amended.

Mayor Lemon advised the citizens present that a hearing was in order for objection or approval of the ordinance as amended. There were no objections from the citizens of Bloomington or the proposed annexation area.

Upon a roll call vote the following votes were cast:

Graves	Yes
Chitwood	Yes
Griffith	Yes
Sikes	Yes
Miller	Yes
Simpson	Yes
Van Meter	No

Ordinance No. 4, 1958 was duly adopted.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the rezoning ordinance be advanced to second reading by title only. Upon a roll call vote the motion was unanimously carried.

After second reading by the Clerk-Treasurer by title only, City Engineer M. B. Doyle reported that the petitioner was still in violation of the zoning ordinance.d No motion for adoption of the ordinance was offered.

Councilman Sikes moved, that Ordinance No. 3, 1958 be read a second time by title only and opportunity be given for the offering of amendments. The motion was seconded by Councilman Graves and on call of the rolk was unanimously carried.

80

The Clerk-Breasurer then read Ordinance No. 3, 1958 by title only and said Ordinance was then placed upon its final passage and call of the rolk was passed by an unanimous vote.

81

Ordinance No. 3, 1958 having been passed by the unanimous affirmative vote of all the members-elect of the Council, the Mayor declared said ordinance to be duly passed and adopted.

The Clerk-Treasurer presented proofs of publication and posting of the notice of the public hearing to be held at this meeting on said Appropriation Ordinance No. 1, 1958, showing that said notice had been published in the Star-Courier and the Daily Herald-Telephone two times, one week apart, and had been posted in three public places in the City, the first publication and posting being at least ten days prior to this date. On motion by Councilman Sikes, seconded by Councilman Simpson and unanimously carried, said proofs of publication and posting were approved.

Councilman Sikes moved that Appropriation Ordinance No. 1, 1958 be placed on second reading; and that in order to advise interested taxpayers of the contents of the Ordinance, the same be read in full, and that opportunity be given for the offering of amendments. The motion was seconded by Councilman Graves and on call of the roll was unanimously adopted.

The Clerk-Treasurer then read Appropriation Ordinance No. 1, 1958 a second time in full. Mayor Lemon announced that the Council was ready to hear all interested taxpayers on the question of the additional appropriation authorized by said ordinance.

There was no objection voiced from the citizens present.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Appropriation Ordinance No. 1, 1958 be advanced to third reading and read by title only; motion unanimously carried.

After third reading the Clerk-Treasurer by title only, Councilman Simoson moved, seconded by Councilman Chitwood that Appropriation Ordinance No. 1, 1958 be duly adopted. Upon a roll call vote Appropriation Ordinance No. 1, 1958 was unanimously adopted.

Councilman Sikes introduced an ordinance pertinent to fowl running at large in the City of Bloomington. It was given first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

Councilman Sikes introduced an ordinance pertaining to livestock running at large in the City of Bloomington. It was given first reading by the Clerk-Treasurer.

The following letter wasreceived from M. R. Wollenburg, Secretary of the University Lughern Church:

January 20, 1958

The Bloomington City Council 122 South Walnut Bloomington, Indiana

Gentlemen:

The University Lutheran Church has instructed me, as secretary of the Congregation, to convey to you their very sincere appreciation for the placing of limited parking signs in the vicinity of the Church.

I would also like to add my own work of grateful acknowledgement.

Yours very truly,

S/ M. R. Wollenburg M. R. Wollenburg Secretary

Reports for the month of January, 1958 were received from the Fire Dept., Street Dept., and Plumbing Inspector and placed on file.

Councilman Sikes moved, seconded by Councilman Simpson that the applications of Miller and Westrich doing business as the Campus Cab Company and George Earl McNeely doing business as the Yellow Cab Company and the White Cab Company be approved; motion unanimously carried.

Councilman Chitwood moved, seconded by Councilman Graves that the claims presented for payment February 5th be approved and warrants issued; motion unanimously carried.

ATTEST: marga a - alunlap

Presiding Officer

A A OS